



# GARCIA

## Mediation

PATIENCE • PERSPECTIVE • PERSISTENCE

### ANTHONY J. GARCIA, ESQ.

Phone: 813-259-9555  
[Anthony@GarciaMediation.com](mailto:Anthony@GarciaMediation.com)

3602 W. Euclid Ave  
Tampa, FL 33629

#### PERSONAL SUMMARY

---

Anthony, a Tampa native, has 24+ years of diversified legal experience covering a multitude of areas, practicing insurance defense and representing plaintiffs in civil litigation, class action, mass tort and business transactional matters. Because of Anthony's willingness to serve both the defense and plaintiff bars as corporate, trial and post-trial counsel, he brings a no-nonsense, practical style to each dispute resolution. Patience, perspective and persistence have served him well in both his personal and professional life.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

---

- |  |                 |
|--|-----------------|
| <b>Garcia Mediation</b><br>Sole Founder  | 2016 to present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Mediates disputes involving injury, corporate, shareholder, sports, premises liability, product liability</li><li>• Arbitration</li><li>• Umpiring</li></ul>   |                 |
| <b>AG Law, P.A.</b><br>Sole Founder  | 2015 to present |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Represents clients for injury, corporate, class action, &amp; mass tort issues</li><li>• Recovered nearly \$20 million for individuals and businesses in BP Oil Spill economic and punitive damages</li><li>• Discovered the power of alternative dispute resolution and influence of neutral parties on case resolution</li></ul> |                 |
| <b>Trial Lawyers of Alvarez Garcia</b><br>Founding Partner   | 2003 to 2015    |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Represented plaintiffs and defendants for civil and criminal litigation matters</li><li>• Managed personnel and finances</li></ul>   |                 |
| <b>Caglianone &amp; Miller Trial Attorneys</b><br>Associate Counsel  | 1998 to 2001    |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Corporate and insurance defense</li></ul>  |                 |

- Represented Allstate, Metropolitan, State Farm, Federated National & more

**Office of the State Attorney for the Thirteenth Judicial Circuit** 1997 to 1998  
Assistant State Attorney

- Prosecuted defendants involving misdemeanor, juvenile, and felony matters

## **MEDIATION SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES**

---

- Experience with representing both injured plaintiffs and insurance companies
- Business dispute resolution
- Great listener
- Relatable
- Excellent problem solving and solution finding skills
- Respect for differing needs, culture, and values of parties
- Positive, confident, flexible and friendly demeanor

## **PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS & AFFILIATIONS**

---

**Circuit Civil/Family/Federal (Middle District of FL) Mediator**  
Florida Supreme Court, AAA Affiliate

### **WIND Certified Umpire**

**Florida Bar:** 1997-present  
13th Judicial Circuit Grievance Committee  
Member of Solo & Small Firm, and Trial Lawyers sections

**Hillsborough County Bar:** 1997-present  
Board of Directors 2021-2022  
Member of Solo Practitioner & Small Firms, Trial & Litigation, and Criminal Law sections

**Jesuit Bar Association:** 2011-present  
Founding member

**Licensed to practice:** Middle and Southern Districts of Florida, FL State Court

## **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS**

---

<b>JD</b>	Stetson University South Texas College of Law Recipient of the Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Scholarship	December 1996
<b>BA</b>	University of Florida, Communication Studies Minored in Business	May 1993

## **REFERENCES**

---

F. Robert Santos, Esq. (Santos Mediation) 813-229-1111

Hilary High, Hilary High P.A. 813-310-1742